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Proposal Details
RFP Name 2018 Avon Canada Top Leaders Representative

RFP Code P7N9QB7TYJH

Event Name 2018 Avon Top Leaders Representative

Response Date Tue, 21-Mar-2017 12:32 PM Proposal Status Cancelled

Supplier Name Sina Villa Medici, Autograph Collection Supplier Type Hotel

Chain SINA Hotels

Brand SINA Hotels

Commission? Yes - 10.00%

Proposal Introduction Dear Jami,
Good morning from sunny Florence!       ,
Thank you for your kind request, from which we learn with pleasure that you are interested in hosting 
your group at the SINA Villa Medici.

Date Type Event Dates Check-In Date Availability Rates (EUR)
Preferred Mon, 09-Apr-2018 to Sat, 14-Apr-2018 Mon, 09-Apr-2018 1st Option - Not Holding Space 310.00 - 770.00

Additional Information We kindly inform you that at this stage no spaces as been blocked, but if our offer will fit with your 
requirement please do not hesitate to contact us.

Concessions or Contractual 
Requirements

Please kindly note that no spaces has been blocked.

Looking forward to hearing from you, we remain

Key Contact Information
Contact Name Denise Filippo Email Address groupshvm@sinahotels.com

Organization Sina Villa Medici Phone +39 055277171

Title Ms

Website www.sinahotels.com

http://www.sinahotels.com/
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Sleeping Room Availabilities
Sleeping Room Needs Met? Yes

Additional Information Please kindly note that rates are:
 € 310,00 for double single use 
 € 340,00 for double room
Rates are per room per night  Inclusive of American buffet breakfast and Vat.
City tax € 5,00 per person per night are in addition.

Preferred (Mon, 09-Apr-2018 to Sat, 14-Apr-2018)

Availability 1st Option - Not Holding Space Check-in Date Mon, 09-Apr-2018

Do all guest room rates 
include breakfast?

No

Do all guest room rates 
include tax?

No

Applicable Taxes No taxes have been selected

Day

Any (Run of House)
Qty Rate (EUR)

Single (1 Bed)
Qty Rate (EUR)

Double (2 Beds)
Qty Rate (EUR)

Suite
Qty Rate (EUR)

Staff
Qty Rate (EUR)

Mon, 09-Apr-2018 3 310.00 8 340.00 1 770.00 1
Tue, 10-Apr-2018 3 310.00 8 340.00 1 770.00 1
Wed, 11-Apr-2018 3 310.00 8 340.00 1 770.00 1
Thu, 12-Apr-2018 3 310.00 8 340.00 1 770.00 1
Fri, 13-Apr-2018 3 310.00 8 340.00 1 770.00 1

Estimated Costs
Total F&B Minimum EUR 36.00

F&B Minimum Note Buffet breakfast

Item Cost Type Amount Quantity Tax(%) Tax/Service Note
Miscellaneous 
Costs - 
Housekeeping

Included in Package

Miscellaneous 
Costs - Internet - 
Guest Room

Complimentary

Miscellaneous 
Costs - Internet - 
Meeting Room

Complimentary

Miscellaneous 
Costs - Resort Fee

N/A

Rental Costs - 
Meeting Rooms - 
Total

N/A
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Additional Questions
1. Sales Service Fee Agreement (SSFA)

Attached is the Prestige Global Meeting Source Sales Service Fee Agreement (SSFA). Please review, modify if necessary, 
sign and return as an attachment with your proposal or by email to the Account Manager listed in the RFP. We cannot 
present your proposal until a signed SSFA is received.  

PRESTIGE Preferred Members and Brand Partners are not required to sign the SSFA.

International properties (non-U.S.) please detail your commission policy so that we may modify the SSFA, if necessary. 
(Comment) (Required)

**

2. Please note that we do have a DMC partner in this market should the need arise for their participation.  We prefer to 
manage the DMC needs for our client at your property, but will be in contact with you if we need further assistance. 
(Comment) (Required)

**

3. Do you have planned renovations over the program dates? (Comment) (Required)

*

4. Did you reply to all sets of dates?  All are being looked at equally (Comment) (Required)

*

5. Which concessions can you agree to?
1 Suite upgrade at group rate for President
Complimentary Internet in Guest rooms
One staff room at 50% off group rate (Comment) (Required)

*


